
Ashaki Robinson <prezrob476@gmail.com>

FW: Article 49 Notification - Nashville Field Office - Workstation Moves
Ashaki Robinson <prezrob476@gmail.com> Thu, Sep 4, 2025 at 2:14 PM
Draft

 

From: Perry, Walter N <Walter.N.Perry@hud.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 12:40 PM
To: Jackson, Eric M <Eric.M.Jackson@hud.gov>; Wright, Carnethia J <Carnethia.J.Wright@hud.gov>
Cc: Hamilton, Ken <Ken.Hamilton@hud.gov>; Mitchell, Cynthia <cynthia.mitchell@hud.gov>; Elston, Kimberly W
<Kimberly.W.Elston@hud.gov>
Subject: Article 49 Notification - Nashville Field Office - Workstation Moves

 

Good day Eric, Carnethia – please find attached an Article 49 notification for BUE workstation moves within the
Nashville Field Office post DRP II departures.  Included in this email is the Article 49 Memo, Below Floorplan, After
Floorplan and emails from 3 employees requesting to move based on my May 1 email to all Nashville Field Office
employees soliciting interest. 

 

Thanks for confirming receipt and please advise if you would like to schedule a formal negotiation regarding this
notification.

 

Respectfully,

Walter Perry                                                               

Field Office Director

Tennessee Field Offices - Knoxville, Nashville, Memphis

U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

Historic U.S. Customs House

701 Broadway, Suite 130

Nashville, Tennessee 37203

cell 202-257-2343

Walter.n.perry@hud.gov

 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "Taylor, Chad L" <Chad.L.Taylor@hud.gov>
To: "Perry, Walter N" <Walter.N.Perry@hud.gov>
Cc: "Hamilton, Ken" <Ken.Hamilton@hud.gov>
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Bcc: 
Date: Fri, 2 May 2025 14:08:19 +0000
Subject: RE: Workstations Post DRP II Departures

I’m also interested in Cynthia’s old workstation if someone outranks me for LaTonya’s.  Thanks.

 

Chad Taylor

General Engineer

US Department of Housing & Urban Development

Nashville Field Office

Office of Public and Indian Housing

701 Broadway, Suite 130

Nashville, TN 37203

(615) 515-8525

Chad.L.Taylor@hud.gov

 

From: Taylor, Chad L
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 11:02 AM
To: Perry, Walter N <Walter.N.Perry@HUD.GOV>
Cc: Hamilton, Ken <Ken.Hamilton@hud.gov>
Subject: RE: Workstations Post DRP II Departures

 

Good morning Walter,

I would like to move to LaTonya Gordon’s old workstation if possible.

 

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
Sent: Thursday, May 1, 2025 9:26 AM
To: NAS ALL EMPLOYEES <NAS_ALL_EMPLOYEES@hud.gov>; KNX All Employees
<KNX_All_Employees@hud.gov>
Cc: Hamilton, Ken <Ken.Hamilton@hud.gov>
Subject: Workstations Post DRP II Departures

 

Good day – with DRP II departures this week, this creates vacant seating in our Knoxville and Nashville Field Offices. 
As FPM is responsible for assigning workstations, reaching out to determine if there is any interest from managers and
BUE’s in moving to workstations that have become vacant.  If you have interest, please respond to myself and AO Ken
Hamilton, copied here, so we are aware of the workstation to which you have an interest in relocating.  For BUE’s,
there is a process in the CBA we follow in Article 49, Section 49.03, (5) Moves, that requires a notification to the
Union. Know that this will take Ken and I some time to pull together and we will be working with Jenny in Knoxville
and Carnethia in Nashville if interest is received.  Some employees, such as FPM, are seated in specific areas for
customer service purposes and will remain in those workstations.

 

No response is needed if you are good with where you are presently seated.

 

Thanks,

Walter Perry                                                               

Field Office Director

202-257-2343

Walter.n.perry@hud.gov

 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: "Bankston, Joy Alane" <JoyAlane.Bankston@hud.gov>
To: "Perry, Walter N" <Walter.N.Perry@hud.gov>
Cc: "Hamilton, Ken" <Ken.Hamilton@hud.gov>
Bcc: 
Date: Thu, 1 May 2025 16:44:52 +0000
Subject: RE: Workstations Post DRP II Departures

Greetings,

 

If possible, I would like to move to Latonya Gordon’s workstation.

 

Many thanks!

 

Joy Alane
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    Joy Alane

Joy Alane Bankston

Portfolio Management Specialist

Nashville Office Of Public and Indian Housing

U.S. Department Of Housing & Urban Development

701 Broadway, Suite 130 Nashville, TN 37203

Phone (615) 515-8550, Fax (615) 736-2385

Email: Joyalane.Bankston@HUD.gov

 

 

    

 

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
From: "Lacy, Randall M" <Randall.M.Lacy@hud.gov>
To: "Perry, Walter N" <Walter.N.Perry@hud.gov>, "Hamilton, Ken" <Ken.Hamilton@hud.gov>
Cc: "Wright, Carnethia J" <Carnethia.J.Wright@hud.gov>, "Mitchell, Cynthia" <cynthia.mitchell@hud.gov>
Bcc: 
Date: Thu, 1 May 2025 15:48:53 +0000
Subject: Workstations Post DRP II Departures

Mr. Perry and Mr. Hamilton

 

I’m submitting a relocation request from my current workstation which is located near the office shredder to
Stephanie Kings former workstation. If you need any additional information from me regarding this request,
please contact me.

 

Thanks

 

 

Randall Lacy

Portfolio Management Specialist

U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban Development

701 Broadway | Suite 130

Nashville, Tennessee 37203

(615) 515-8533

Randall.M.Lacy@hud.gov

 

 

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
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